PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1997/ SR. 33
3 Cct ober 1997

ENGLI SH
Oiginal: FRENCH

ECONOM C AND SOCI AL COUNCI L
Subst antive session of 1997
PROVI SI ONAL SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE 33rd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 18 July 1997, at 10 a.m

Presi dent : M. CHOADHURY (Bangl adesh)
(Vi ce-President)

| ater: M. HENZE ( Ger many)
(Vi ce-President)

M . CHOADHURY (Bangl adesh)
(Vi ce-President)

CONTENTS

COORDI NATI ON OF THE POLI Cl ES AND ACTI VI TI ES OF THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND
OTHER BODI ES OF THE UNI TED NATI ONS SYSTEM RELATED TO THE FOLLOW NG THEMES
(conti nued):

(a) MAI NSTREAM NG THE GENDER PERSPECTI VE | NTO ALL PCLI Cl ES AND
PROGRAMMVES OF THE UNI TED NATI ONS SYSTEM (conti nued)

(b) FRESH WATER, | NCLUDI NG CLEAN AND SAFE WATER SUPPLY AND SANI TATI ON
(conti nued)

Corrections to this record should be submtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a nenorandum and al so i ncorporated in
a copy of the record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this
docunent to the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des
Nat i ons, Geneva.

GE. 97-63292 (E)



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 2
CONTENTS (conti nued)
COORDI NATI ON, PROGRAMVE AND OTHER QUESTI ONS (conti nued):
(b) MULTI SECTORAL CCOLLABORATI ON ON TOBACCO OR HEALTH (conti nued)

(e) JO NT AND CO- SPONSORED UNI TED NATI ONS PROGRAMVE ON HI V/ Al DS
(conti nued)

(c) | NTERNATI ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE FI ELD OF | NFORMATI CS

REG ONAL COOPERATI ON



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 3

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

COORDI NATI ON OF THE POLI Cl ES AND ACTI VI TI ES OF THE SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND
OTHER BODI ES OF THE UNI TED NATI ONS SYSTEM RELATED TO THE FOLLOW NG THEMES
(conti nued):

(a) MAI NSTREAM NG THE GENDER PERSPECTI VE | NTO ALL POLI CI ES AND
PROGRAMVES OF THE UNI TED NATI ONS SYSTEM (conti hued)
Draft agreed conclusions issued as docunent E/1997/L. 30
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to adopt the draft agreed

concl usi ons i ssued as docunent E/ 1997/L. 30.

The draft agreed conclusions issued as docunent E/1997/L.30 were

adopt ed.

The PRESI DENT stated that the Council had conpleted its

consi deration of agenda item4 (a).

(b) FRESH WATER, | NCLUDI NG CLEAN AND SAFE WATER SUPPLY AND SANI TATI ON
(conti nued)

Draft agreed conclusions issued as docunent E/1997/L. 40

M. HENZE (Germany) introduced the draft agreed concl usions which
had been prepared, with sone difficulty, on the enhancenment of coordination
and cooperation within the United Nations systemin the field of water
resources. The difficulties were mainly due to the fact that the
CGeneral Assenbly, at its nineteenth special session, had called for a dial ogue
under the aegis of the Conm ssion on Sustainable Devel opnent. On account of
that, the nenbers of the Council had not wi shed to prejudge the decisions that
woul d result fromthe dialogue. 1In the ternms of the draft concl usions,
therefore, the Council confined itself to requesting the Sub-Commttee on
Wat er Resources of the Administrative Conmittee on Coordination (ACC) to
analyse in detail the activities currently being carried out by the
organi zations of the United Nations systemand to prepare a report by the end
of 1997. The Council also considered that, owing to the [ack of data in both
devel oped and devel opi ng countries, there was a need for a reassessnment of the
worl d's water resources

The PRESI DENT said that the Council woul d be asked at a

| ater stage to decide on the draft agreed conclusions issued as
docunent E/1997/L. 40.
M. Henze (Germany) took the Chair.




E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 4

COORDI NATI ON, PROGRAMVE AND OTHER QUESTI ONS (conti nued):
(b) MULTI SECTORAL COLLABCORATI ON ON TOBACCO OR HEALTH (conti nued)
Draft resolution issued as docunent E/1997/L.34
M. CHOADHURY (Bangl adesh) introduced the draft resolution

entitled “Tobacco or health”. Under the draft resolution, the Council would
decide to establish a special voluntary trust fund to finance the activities
of the United Nations system focal point on tobacco or health. The fund would
not be large, but it was necessary in order to give the necessary inpetus to
the inmpl ementation of the programme deci ded upon. The Council was therefore
requesting the Secretary-General to report to it, at its substantive session
of 1998, on progress made by the focal point. He hoped that the Council would
adopt the draft resolution by consensus.
M. KAABACHI (Tunisia) said that his del egation had joined the

sponsors of the draft resolution contained in docunment E/ 1997/L. 34.
M. Chowdhury (Bangl adesh) resuned the Chair.

(e) JO NT AND CO- SPONSORED UNI TED NATI ONS PROGRAMVE ON HI V/ Al DS
(conti nued)

Draft resolution issued as docunent E/1997/L.36
M. SCHUMACHER (Luxenbourg) introduced the draft resol ution

entitled “Human i munodefi ci ency virus/acquired i mmunodeficiency syndronme
(HIVIAIDS)” on behalf of the menber States of the European Union, South Africa
and Japan. The del egati ons of Mexico, Norway and Uganda had expressed a w sh
to co-sponsor the draft resolution. The report subnmitted to the Council by
the Executive Director of the Joint and Co-Sponsored United Nations Progranme
on H V/ AIDS (UNAIDS) had shown the inportance attached to the Progranme. The
draft resolution was intended to show that the Council was fully aware of that
i nportance. Its sponsors particularly wel coned the support from
non-traditional donors and urged the co-sponsoring organi zations to share
costs related to admnistrative support for the effective functioning of thene
groups within the framework of the resident coordinator system He hoped that
the Council would adopt the draft resolution by consensus.

M. WNNCK (United States of America) said that his del egation
unreservedly supported the UNAIDS programre and the draft resolution contained
i n docunent E/1997/L.36, which it wi shed to co-sponsor

M. MINGUAMBE (Mbzanbi que) said his del egation also wi shed to
co-sponsor the draft resolution (E/ 1997/L. 36).




E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 5

The PRESI DENT requested del egations that wi shed to co-sponsor

draft resolutions to informthe Council secretariat. Their w shes would be
taken into account in the report.
(c) | NTERNATI ONAL COOPERATI ON I N THE FI ELD OF | NFORMATI CS (E/ 1997/ 88)

Draft resolution issued as docunent E/1997/L.28

M. KAMAL (Observer for Pakistan) summarized the work of the

Ad Hoc Open-ended Working Group on Informatics, of which he had been Chairman
since its establishnent in July 1995.

The Worki ng G oup, which had been established at a time when the
United Nations had been undergoing a serious financial crisis and had
therefore | acked resources, had decided to give priority to providing all the
per manent mssions with electronic access to the databases of the
United Nations systemand elimnating a nunber of inpedinments to access to
t hose databases. In its concern to make rapid and concrete progress, the
Working Group had in turn set up a small technical sub-group made up of
menbers of permanent nissions, assisted by officials of the Secretariat and
UNDP. An informal group of users of information technol ogy services had al so
been established in CGeneva, and had set itself the same objectives as those of
the New York Working Group, with which it naintained frequent contact.

So far 185 missions in New York and 113 mi ssions in Geneva had been
connected to the United Nations information network.

Wth regard to staff training, in New York the Wrking G oup offered
about 10 courses at different |evels, designed to nmeet the needs of the
m ssions and the Secretariat. In Geneva, training of permanent m ssion
personnel was also a priority for the user's group

Inits efforts to overcome a nunber of obstacles to access to
i nformati on, the Wbrking G oup had encountered sonme technical problenms which
had probably been the nost difficult it had had to solve, but solutions were
currently being inplenented.

A United Nations Web Page had been brought into service and was
consul ted weekly on average by nore than a mllion users from 107 countri es.
The Optical Disk Systemwas |inked to the Web Page, thus considerably
facilitating the consultation of the numerous United Nations docunents already
stored in the system The Wirking G oup had al so organi zed training

programes to help nission personnel to create their own Wb pages. It had



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 6

observed that video-conferencing was maki ng a consi derable contribution to
reduci ng United Nations expenses and had participated in the systematic
installation of the system Also out of concern to save on expenditure, the
Dag Hammarskj 6l d Library was distributing information free of charge by e-nmai
to all interested missions in New York and was meki ng personal conputers with
an Internet link available to del egations.

The accessibility of inportant docunents on the Internet had
consi derably reduced docunent costs in sone departments, while the m ssions
had been able to cut fax costs considerably.

The Working G oup had al so taken the initiative of organizing synposiuns
with representatives of the permanent mi ssions, the Secretariat and the
private sector. It hoped in that way to forge successful collaboration
between the United Nations and the persons responsible for technol ogica
i nnovati on.

The Working Group woul d endeavour to pronote the inplenmentation of the
initiatives taken by the Secretary-General in the information technol ogy
sector. He wished to enhance the services provided to Menber States, expand
the use of information technol ogy and increase the geographical distribution
of electronic docunentation so that devel oping countries could benefit to the
full fromthe new facilities available. The intention was also to reduce
non- programe and i nformati on technol ogy expenditure from 38 per cent to
25 per cent of the ordinary budget by 2001 and to make those resources
avail abl e for econom ¢ and soci al progranmes.

Action by the United Nations systemto establish universal access to
basic information services in order to pronote sustainable human devel opnent
was uncoordi nated and pi eceneal. There was thus an urgent need to design a
system w de gl obal strategy for effective informati on managenent. The Working
Group would be willing to undertake that task

It would al so be prepared to help Menber States to benefit fromthe
Sust ai nabl e Devel opment Networ ki ng Programre hitherto financed by UNDP. The
Programme was of great interest, especially as one of its main objectives was
capacity-building. The work al ready done by the Wbrking Group and its Geneva
counterpart provided a solid foundation for pursuing the aimof placing the
nost recent conputer technology at the service of the United Nations and

its Member States, especially since the untapped potential was phenonenal



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 7

The decreasing cost of the constant technol ogical progress strengthened the
trend towards a phenonenon that was universal and irreversible and highlighted
the inmportance of the conputer revolution for the world economy. The
extraordi nary range of know edge available on the Internet and the incredible
speed of information transm ssion had given a new neaning to the concept of
“conparative advantage”. That shift in enphasis was particularly inportant
for the devel oping countries, which nust absolutely be given access to
i nformati on and comuni cation technologies; it was for on the United Nations
systemto take the lead in that regard.

M. WNNCK (United States of America) said that the report was a
nodel of what a working group could do to inprove the activities of the
United Nations. The Wbrking G oup on Informatics had w thout a doubt been
particularly efficient because of its frequent neetings, the hard work of its
menbers and their determned pursuit of their objective. The installation of
conputer termnals in the Del egates’ Lounge during the special session of the
General Assenbly had certainly been an excell ent nove, but the experience had
shown that an educational effort was needed to induce del egates, particularly
the nost eminent them to nmake nore use of the avail able conputers. The
linking-up of the optical disk and Internet was perhaps the Wrking Goup’s
nost spectacul ar result, since all the docunments of the United Nations system
were thus accessible to interested parties anywhere in the world. The
guestion of fees and passwords should be borne in mnd. He pointed out that
the el ectronic dissenm nation of information was an enornous responsibility for
Menber States since the entire world would henceforth have instantaneous
access to every United Nations docunent and every plenary discussion. That
was a decisive step towards denocratization, which would be an incitenment to
better work. The capacity of the Optical Di sk Systemwas still inadequate and
shoul d be reinforced. The expenditure needed for that purpose would easily be
of fset by the savings in hard copy. A disadvantage of the system seenmed to be
that many docunents could only be downl oaded page by page; that probl em nust
be overcone. The United Nations Web Page was al so a very useful tool, which
provi ded the whole world with rapid information about the activities of al
the organi zations in the system Some progress al ready made in New York
shoul d be extended to Geneva, where the Journal of the Council itself was not

yet available on the Internet.



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 8

Hi s Government attached particular inportance to the global informtion
management strategy which the Wirking Group had taken as its objective and
hoped that further work would enable it to obtain useful results. The
Chai rman of the Working Group had rightly nmentioned the difference in the
adaptability of the ol dest and youngest nenbers of United Nations circles.
There were al so differences between devel oped and devel opi ng countries; the
latter often nade far better use of the technol ogi es avail able than the
devel oped countries, where work habits or existing resources such as fax
machi nes seened to retard recourse to new technol ogies. His delegation
unreservedly supported the Wrking Goup’s activity and would continue to play
a very active part in its work.

M_. PARATIAN (I nternational Tel ecomrunication Union),

suppl enenting the report which dealt mainly with what had been acconplished in
New York, gave sone details of the results achieved in Geneva. The rapid
devel opnents in tel ecommuni cations and information technol ogy were changi ng
the way in which organi zations conmuni cated and conducted their business. For
t he past 10 years or so his organi zation had been investing in devel opi ng

el ectronic information exchange services that were at the core of several of
its main activities and benefited both the organization and its menbers. Mich
of the inpetus had come fromthe participants in ITU activities who had urged
t he organization to make its docunents and databases avail abl e el ectronically.
Since 1992, ITU had taken the initiative of hel ping the permanent mssions in
Geneva by offering thema range of electronic information exchange services
known as TIES. The services were supplied free of charge to the permanent
mssions within the limts of available resources and consisted of donations
of PCs to devel oping countries, Internet-related training for anbassadors and
m ssion staff, dial-up Internet connectivity, electronic mail facility,
unlimted access to the Wrld Wde Wb and other Internet services, hosting of
m ssions’ Web pages on I TU servers and hel p desk support. A few m ssions were
taking part in a project of the ITU Networking Technol ogies Centre to
denonstrate the use of standard tel ephone lines for very high-speed nultinedia
comuni cation. Mst of the specialized agenci es were endeavouring to increase
the quantity of infornmation nmade available to the general public and to

Menber States via |Internet.



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 9

The harmoni zati on of the work of the different agenci es depended on the
Informati on Systens Coordinating Conmittee (ISCC), the ACC subsidiary body in
which 1 TU partici pated and whose approach and work it unreservedly supported.
The Council mght wish to consider requesting the Committee to present a
report on informatics initiatives within the United Nations systemat a future
session in order to supplenent the Secretary-General’s report. A vigorous
partnership of the Menber States, represented by their permanent m ssions, and
t he organi zations in the United Nations systemcould do nuch to increase the
ef fectiveness of United Nations system processes and the sharing of know edge
and information.

M. ABOUTAHI R (Observer for Mrocco) stressed the inportance which

his country attached to the use of conputerization in the work of the
United Nations system In a period of unprecedented technol ogi cal revolution
the United Nations and Menber States should be spearheadi ng the use of those
met hods. The work of the Ad Hoc Open-ended Wbrking Group on Informatics was
extrenely useful to Menber States, particularly the devel oping countries,
along with the inplenentation of the reforns proposed by the Secretary-Genera
for the purposes of efficiency and transparency. He hoped that al
Menmber States would in due course have access via their permanent mssions to
all the docunentation of the United Nations system He requested the
Secretariat to cooperate to the full with the Wrking Group and to support its
initiatives, so that it could achieve the objectives it had set itself. As
the representative of the United States had said, the result of the efforts
made shoul d be as apparent in CGeneva as in New York; that was not yet the
case. Lastly, he stressed the need to take account of the needs of the
devel oping countries, particularly the | east devel oped anmong them in using
the conputerized facilities available within the United Nations system

M . ZEBRAKOVSKY (Czech Republic) infornmed the Council that three

new countries, Portugal, the United Kingdomof Geat Britain and
Northern Irel and, and Sweden, had joined the sponsors of draft resolution
E/ 1997/L. 28, bringing their nunber to 163.

M . CABACTULAN (Philippines) urged the Working G oup to continue

its work, concentrating its efforts on training mssion and del egation
personnel in the use of the United Nations databases, technical support for

the missions in resolving specific connectivity problens, the devel opnment of



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 10

el ectroni ¢ communi cati ons between nissions and the resulting security
problems. It was particularly inportant that the Wrking G oup should concern
itself with defining a global strategy for information managenent within the
United Nations system The m ssions should be encouraged to include their
e-mai| addresses in the list of nenbers of permanent mi ssions (“blue book”).
It mght also be helpful to install conputers in nmeeting roons in order to
facilitate unofficial consultations.

M. TAPIA (Chile) said that the generalized use of the new
i nformati on tools throughout the United Nations systemwould contribute to
deci sion-nmaking and to increasing the visibility of the system Menber States
and the Secretariat nust therefore give the Wrking Goup the necessary
support to enable it to pursue its task and help to update the system

Ms. WANG Xi nxia (China) observed that, since its establishnent,

the Working Group had endeavoured to facilitate access by all Menber States to
the conputerized databases of the United Nations. As a result of its action
whi ch had not involved additional expenditure, comunications between m ssions
and organi zations in the systemhad greatly inproved. There was still much to
be done, however, particularly in expandi ng databases. Her del egati on was
therefore in favour of extending the Wirking Goup’s mandate for a further
year .

M. OZUGERG N (Turkey) said he was happy to see that with the

advent of the conmputer revolution, the United Nations was endeavouring to make
the nost of the new information technol ogi es and systematize their use.
Increasing recourse to tel econferencing, to quote just one exanple, was proof
of the desire to nodernize. He also welconed the new presentation of the
United Nati ons Web Page, which was linked to other pages in the United Nations
system The Web Page had received 11.5 mllion visitors in 1996 - an
encouragi ng sign. The possibility of carrying out searches on conplete texts
on the basis of press rel eases and ot her docunents greatly facilitated access
to information.

Since famliarization with all the available tools was still a crucia
aspect, it was reassuring to know that the training courses for the staff of
t he permanent m ssions and observer m ssions would continue. The publication
of increasing anounts of data in the formof CD-ROVs and other electronic

products on sale was of major interest to |ibraries and research institutes.



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 11

Efforts nust, however, be intensified to ensure that docunents coul d be
consulted online as rapidly as possible, thus facilitating the work of the
m ssions and reducing the need for hard copy.
M. IBRAH M (Ml aysi a) said that the working nmethods of the
m ssions had certainly inproved as a result of the generalized use of the new
i nformati on technol ogies within the United Nations and the efforts of the
Working Goup. It would be very useful to have the list of the Web Page
addresses of all the organi zations and specialized agencies in the
United Nations system
Ms. CASSAM (UNESCO) described UNESCO s regi onal cooperation

activities in the area of information technology in 1996-1997. As one of the
| ead agencies of the project on “Harnessing information technol ogy for
devel opnent”, launched as part of the United Nations system w de Specia
Initiative on Africa, it had collaborated in the devel opnent of subprojects on
connectivity, training, establishnment of telecentres, etc. Partnerships had
subsequent|ly been established with a group of donors and executing agenci es.
The work was based on the Regional Informatics Network for Africa (Rl NAF),
| aunched in 1992 within the framework of the Intergovernnental Informatics
Programme. Wth the support of Italy, the Network was being extended to five
nmore African countries. UNESCO was providing support for the nationa
telematics policy process in seven African countries. A neeting of Rl NAF
nati onal coordi nators was planned for late 1997, in conjunction with a neeting
of coordinators of UNDP' s Sustai nabl e Devel opnment Network Programe.

A Regi onal Synposiumon the Arab World and the Information Society had
been organi zed by 1 TU and UNESCO in Tunis in May 1997, and had brought
toget her nmore than 200 participants. The Synposium had included the first
General Assenbly of the Regional Arab Information Technol ogy Network
(RAITNET), in the context of which several projects had been initiated with
UNESCO assi stance, concerning in particular tourismand connectivity anong
Arab universities. Training courses on distance-|earning techni ques would be
organi zed with assi stance from France.

In the context of the telematics cooperation project between the
Commonweal th of | ndependent States (CI'S) and the Comm ssion of the
Eur opean Comrunities, a training course on ecology-related telemtics and

informati cs would be held in Mnsk in Septenber 1997, in conjunction with the



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 12

EUROMAB Conference, while a conference on telematics for open and distance
| earning woul d be held in Moscow in October 1997. A simlar project for the
Central Asian CIS countries, financed by the Comr ssion, was expected to start
i n September 1997.

Lastly, the Latin Anerican and Cari bbean Synposi um on Tel ematics for
Devel opnent would be held in Brazil in Septenber 1997, under the aegis of the
Econom ¢ Conmmi ssion for Latin America and the Cari bbean (ECLAC), ITU, the
Organi zation of American States (OAS), the Latin American Parlianment, the
I nternational Devel opnent Research Centre (I DRC) and UNESCO. The work of a
New | nformati on Technol ogy Regional Seminar held in Costa Rica in March 1997
woul d provide an input for the Synposium

M. OBERHO.ZER (South Africa) said that the activities of the

Ad Hoc Open-ended Working Group on Informatics had been very useful, and

t hanked UNOG and | TU staff for their work. Wile welcom ng the inproved
cooperation between Geneva and New York, he stressed the need for easy
conmuni cati on between the two centres. It was also inportant for all the
m ssions to have access to the information systens and be able to comunicate
rapidly with their capitals and with the regional centres of the

United Nations. He hoped that conmputerization would make it easier for
docunents to be issued within the prescribed deadlines. Further efforts
shoul d be made to ensure that all United Nations bodies and specialized
agencies put information about their activities on Internet. Lastly, he
suggested the establishnment of a central service to which all comments and
conpl aints coul d be addressed.

M. MOVCHAN (Russian Federation) wel coned the very useful measures
taken foll owi ng the adoption of Council resolution 1995/61. Hi s delegation
was in favour of extending the Wrking Goup’ s mandate and suggested that a
simlar group should be established in Geneva. |In view of the fact that the
i nformati on technol ogy revolution raised a great variety of political
econonmic, legal and ethical problens, it would be desirable to establish a
central body within the systemto coordinate information technol ogy
activities.

M. BEISSEL (Chief, Financial Resources Managenent Service) said
that as the Secretary-General had nade hi mresponsible for Internet affairs,

he had been listening with interest to comments by del egations. The |ist of



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 13

Web pages about which the del egation of Ml aysia had inquired could be
consulted at the follow ng address: www. unsystemorg. The Journal and the
daily list of nmeetings and docunents issued by UNOG coul d be consulted at the
follow ng address: ww.. unog.ch/genet. He also wi shed to inform al
del egations that the Palais des Nations Library had created a cyberspace where
they woul d have access to 24 conputers and persons conpetent to help themin
their searches and famliarize themwth Internet.

The PRESI DENT drew the attention of the nenbers of the Council to

the draft resolution on international cooperation in the field of informatics
(E/ 1997/ L. 28), which had been sponsored by a very long |ist of delegations and
had been the subject of a consensus follow ng unofficial consultations. |If he
heard no objection, he would take it that the nmenbers of the Council w shed to
adopt the draft resol ution.
The draft resolution issued as docunent E/1997/L.28 was adopt ed.
M . SCHUMACHER (Luxenbourg), speaking on behalf of the countries

of the European Union, said that in view of the fact that the harnonization of

i nformati on systens would substantially contribute to inproving the work of
the United Nations system the European Union had been happy to join the
consensus. |t encouraged the Wrking Goup to keep Menmber States better
informed of the results of its activities, and particularly the savings they
could produce. It hoped that in the future the issuing of the necessary
docunments woul d precede the subm ssion of draft resolutions. A better

know edge of the work of the Working Goup would certainly have enabl ed

del egations to play a nore constructive role in the preparation of a clear and
conci se draft resolution. The inplenentation of the neasures proposed by the
Wor ki ng Group should enable the United Nations to become nore efficient, to
make substantial savings, and to inprove the preparation and distribution of
docunents. The European Union considered that the Wrking Goup’ s mandate
shoul d be extended by a year so as to enable it to continue the work it had
started.

M. KAMAL (Observer for Pakistan) wel comed the fact that the draft
resolution had had so many sponsors and had been the subject of consensus. He
had noted the comments by del egations. The Wrking G oup would take steps to
remedy the problens nentioned with regard to the Optical Disk System It

woul d al so ensure that users knew where to find and access avail abl e



E/ 1997/ SR. 33
page 14

information. It considered that the suggestion by the del egation of
South Africa on the establishment of a centralized service for conplaints and
requests for information was very useful and the Wrking G oup woul d nake sure
that it was followed up. Lastly, referring to operative paragraph 7 of the
draft resolution, requesting the Working Group to design an overal
i nformati on managenent strategy for the United Nations system he noted that
much remai ned to be done to inprove coordination anong the vari ous conponents
of the system as was essential if duplication was to be avoi ded.

The PRESI DENT said that the Council had thus conpleted its

consi deration of agenda item6 (c).
REG ONAL COOPERATI ON (conti nued)
Draft resolution issued as docunent E/1997/L.33
M. ABOUTAHI R (Observer for Mrocco) introduced the draft

resolution entitled “Europe-Africa permanent |ink through the Strait of

G braltar”. In accordance with that text, the Council based itself on the

Bar cel ona Decl aration adopted at the Euro-Mditerranean Conference held in
Novenber 1995, the Lisbon Declaration adopted at the Conference on Transport
in the Mediterranean held in January 1997 and the concl usions of the
Pan- Eur opean Transport Conference held in Helsinki in June 1997. It conmended
t he Econom ¢ Commi ssion for Europe and the Econom ¢ Comr ssion for Africa for
the work done in preparing the followup report on the permanent |ink project,
and requested the Executive Secretaries of the Econom c Comm ssion for Europe
and the Econom ¢ Comm ssion for Africa to continue to take an active part in
the followup to the project. He recommended the draft to the Council for

adopti on.

The neeting rose at 12.05 p. m




